From: CNES FOI Team <foi@cne-siar.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 February 2018 14:40

To: ]

Subject: [Ticket#2018021627000179] Re: On behalf of Dow Investments plc

Dear NN

| write to acknowledge receipt of your request for information and note the terms of your request as detailed below. We've
automatically assigned this request an reference of 2018021627000179. Please use this reference number in all
correspondence with us (Tip: replying to this email, so that the ticket ref is included in email subject is the easiest way to
correspond with us on this case)

Your request for information will be processed in accordance with the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 (“the Act”) /
Environmental Information (Scotland) Regulations 2004 (‘the EIRs') and guidance issued by the Office of the Scottish information
Commissioner. A response to your request for information will be issued promptly and in any event within 20 working days
following receipt of the request.

. WWw.Ccne-siar. iov .uk

This email and any attachments may contain privileged/confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform
the sender and delete this message immediately. Any views or other information in this message which do not relate to the
business of the Comhairle are not authorised by the Comhairle nor does this message form part of any contract unless so stated.
The Comhairle’s email system is subject to random monitoring and recording. This e-mail message and any attached files have
been scanned for the presence of computer viruses by MailCritical. However, you are advised that you open any attachments at
your own risk.

Dh'fhaodadh gum bi fiosrachadh sochairichte/diomhair an luib a' phuist-dealain seo no ceangalachain sam bith. Ma chaidh a chur
thugaibh ann am mearachd, cuiribh fios chun neach a chur thugaibh e agus dubh as an teachdaireachd-sa sa bhad. Chan eil
beachdan no fiosrachadh sam bith eile nach eil ceangailte ri gnothachas na Comhairle ughdarraichte leis a° Chomhairle agus chan
eil an teachdaireachd seo na phairt de chunnradh sam bith mur a h-eil seo ainmichte sa phost-dealain. Tha siostam post-dealain
na Comhairle ga mheasadh agus ga chlaradh gu tuaireamach. Tha an teachdaireachd post-dealain seo agus ceangalachain sam
bith air a bhith gan sganadh airson bhiorasan le MailCritical. Gidheadh, thathar a’ comhairleachadh gu bheil sibh a’ fosgladh
cheangalachain sam bith aig ur cunnart fhéin.



